Kathleen McDonald

From: Don Craig <dcraig@spottswoodlaw.com>
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 4:35 PM

To: Kathleen McDonald

Cc: Erica Sterling; Everett Atwell; Dillon Alderman
Subject: Re: 914 Thomas. Roof forms

Kathleen - Thanks.
Don

Sincerely and Respectfully,

Donald Leland Craig, AICP

Land Use Director

Spottswood, Spottswood, Spottswood, and Sterling
305 924 0249

From: Kathleen McDonald <kmcdonald@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 2:51 PM

To: Don Craig <dcraig@spottswoodlaw.com>

Cc: Erica Sterling <erica@spottswoodlaw.com>; Everett Atwell <ironwoodvg@tampabay.rr.com>; Dillon Alderman
<aldermanplanning@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: 914 Thomas. Roof forms

Hello Don,

| can attach your email and the photo attachment to the file on Legistar, if that is ok with you. That way, we can display
the photo at the meeting as part of the file.

Best,

Kathleen McDonald, MHP
Historic Preservation Planner I1

City of Key West at

Josephine Parker City Hall

1300 White Street

Key West, Florida 33040
305.809.3975
kmcdonald@cityofkeywest-fl.gov

From: Don Craig <dcraig@spottswoodlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 2:31 PM

To: Kathleen McDonald <kmcdonald@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Cc: Erica Sterling <erica@spottswoodlaw.com>; Everett Atwell <ironwoodvg@tampabay.rr.com>; Dillon Alderman
<aldermanplanning@gmail.com>

Subject: 914 Thomas. Roof forms



Kathleen, - I thought it might be helpful if the Board if they understood the roof form proposed
is emulative of the dormer from just across the street. Please see the attached phots and
provide to the Board.

Thanks.

Don

Sincerely and Respectfully,

Donald Leland Craig, AICP

Land Use Director

Spottswood, Spottswood, Spottswood, and Sterling
305 924 0249

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This electronic mail transmission has been sent from a lawyer and/or law firm. It may contain information that is confidential,
privileged, proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments. If you have
received this message in error, please delete this message and any attachments from your system without reading the content and
notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission. There is no intent on the part of the sender to waive any privilege,
including the attorney-client privilege, which may attach to this communication. Thank you for your cooperation. Please be advised
that emails may not be checked by the attorneys over prolonged periods; therefore, urgent matters should be brought
to the attorneys’ attention through means other than email.
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